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Mastercreation TFS

From: Siddhesh Dolas
Sent: 02 July 2024 15:17
To: Mastercreation TFS; Parag Pandey
Cc: Anil Nayak; Anuj Dubey
Subject: RE: MALS-Vendor code- block for payment-Veedee Solutions LLP

Dear Omkar, 
 
As confirm by Parag sir, Please unblock below vendor code to release payment. 
 

Entity No. Name 
MALS V0000859 Veedee Solutions LLP 

 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Siddhesh Dolas 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 27 June 2024 23:18 
To: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: MALS-Vendor code- block for payment-Veedee Solutions LLP 
 
We have blocked vendor for payment. 
 

From: Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 27 June 2024 18:01 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: MALS-Vendor code- block for payment-Veedee Solutions LLP 
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Dear Omkar, 
 
As confirm by Parag sir please block below vendor code for payment. 
 

Entity No. Name 
MALS V0000859 Veedee Solutions LLP 

 
 
 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Siddhesh Dolas 
 


